NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, March 19, 2024**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <u>https://www.rrc.texas.gov/</u> by clicking on "*Open Meetings*" and then "*webcast home page*", or by going directly to <u>http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/</u>.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email <u>rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov</u> or call 512-463-7865. **You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting**. Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

- 1. MR-24-00016101: Application of Dos Republicas Coal Partnership for acceptance of replacement collateral bond with escrow bonding, Permit No. 42B, Eagle Pass Mine, Maverick County, Texas.
- MR-23-00014017: Application by The Sabine Mining Company (SMC) for release of Phases I, II, and III reclamation obligations on an aggregate 1,390.4 acres, Permit No. 33I, South Hallsville No. 1 Mine, Harrison County, Texas

OIL AND GAS

- 3. OG-21-00006769: Application of McBride Operating LLC (Operator No. 539006) pursuant to §§3.8 and 3.78 for a permit to operate a commercial oil and gas waste stationary treatment facility for the Shelby Hwy 84 McBride STF Disposal Facility, Shelby County, Texas; District 06.
- 4. OG-23-00012476: Application of US Ecology Karnes County Disposal, LLC (Operator No. 879254) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a new permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the RSG Karnes SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
- OG-23-00013177: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Paleo Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 635131) for the Ramsey (Gas ID No. 195501) Lease, Well No. B 1, Marshall (Middle Wilcox) Field, Goliad County, Texas, to change the operator from Remora Operating, LLC (Operator No. 701613) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 02.
- 6. OG-23-00013237: Commission Called Hearing at the Request of Canadian River Trading Co. II (Operator No. 128972) to show cause why its Whittenburg "B" (05284) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas, should not be plugged with state funds and the operator held liable for the plugging cost; District 10.
- OG-23-00013240: Commission Called Hearing at the Request of Canadian River Trading Co. II (Operator No. 128972) to show cause why its Luginbyhl (00766) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas, should not be plugged with state funds and the operator held liable for the plugging cost; District 10.

- OG-23-00013922: Commission Called Hearing at the Request of Canadian River Trading Co. II (Operator No. 128972) to show cause why its Whittenburg "A" (04957) Lease, All Wells, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas, should not be plugged with state funds and the operator held liable for the plugging cost; District 10.
- 9. OG-23-00015205: Commission Called Hearing at the Request of Janey Petty contesting the denial of her request to remove herself and Jerry Thomas from the officer listing (Form P-5O) for GGP Exploration, LTD. (Operator No. 302567).
- 10. OG-23-00012426: Good faith Claim Review at the Request of the Oil and Gas Division Field Operations Section of the Dual Signature P-4 Application of Promise Energy Operations, LLC (Operator No. 681359) seeking to be named the operator of record of the Angela Farris Fannin (Gas ID No. 206524) Lease, Well No. 1, Madisonville (Rodessa) Field, Madison County, Texas, and to partially supersede the final order entered on December 5, 2017, in Oil and Gas Docket No.03-0304663: Complaint of Blair Fannin on Behalf of ADF-BLF Development, L.P. that Redwood Energy Production, L.P. (Operator No. 697134) does not have a good faith claim to operate the subject lease and ordering the well plugged; District 03; Motion for Rehearing.
- 11. OG-23-00012910: Application of Martin Water Operating, LLC pursuant to §§3.8 and 3.78, and 16 TAC Chapter 4 for a permit to operate a stationary treatment facility for the Richard Recycling STF Facility, Martin County, Texas, for Oil and Gas Waste; District 08. Motion for Rehearing.
- OG-23-00015135: Application of Point Energy Partners Petro, LLC (Operator No. 668897) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the UL Pep SWD L, Well No. 5, War-Wink W. (Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 13. OG-23-00015195: Application of Point Energy Partners Petro, LLC (Operator No. 668897) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Parker SWD Lease, Well No. 3, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.
- 14. OG-23-00015430: Application of Point Energy Partners Petro, LLC (Operator No. 668897) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Parker SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Ward County, Texas; District 08; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (70 items; numbers 15 - 84)

- 15. OG-23-00015521: Application of Citation Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 154235) to consider the adoption of permanent special field rules and to cancel overproduction for the I. A. B. (Strawn) Field, Coke County, Texas; District 7C.
- 16. OG-23-00015619: Application of OXY USA Inc. (Operator No. 630519) to consider a net gas-oil ratio and cancellation of overproduction for the Powell 08 Unit (59419) Lease, Well No. 0891OP, Garden City, NW (Strawn) Field, Glasscock County, Texas; District 08.

- 17. OG-23-00015759: Application of OLIPDP II, LLC for approval of a net gas-oil ratio authority and cancellation of accumulated overproduction for its Dupont Lease (26077), Well No. 2, Dupont, East (Mid Hackberry) Field, Orange County, Texas; District 03.
- 18. OG-23-00015760: Application of OLIPDP II, LLC for approval of a net gas-oil ratio authority, maximum efficiency rate, and cancellation of accumulated overproduction for its Dupont Lease (26077), Well No. 2, Dupont, East (Mid Hackberry) Field, Orange County, Texas; District 03.
- 19. OG-23-00015137: Application of Sabinal Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 742122) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the North Westbrook Unit (20831) Lease, Westbrook Field, Mitchell County, Texas; District 08.
- 20. OG-23-00015422: Application of Surge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 760725) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Box Unit CF, Commingle Permit No. 08-9834, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.
- 21. OG-23-00015106: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the North Longhorn Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5368, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
- 22. OG-23-00015107: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the East Longhorn Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5312, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Field, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
- 23. OG-23-00015108: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the West Sugarloaf Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5471, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
- 24. OG-23-00015279: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the South Karnes Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5929, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
- 25. OG-23-00015280: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the South Sugarloaf Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5464, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.
- 26. OG-23-00015281: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the West Karnes Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5822, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Karnes County, Texas; District 02.

- 27. OG-23-00015283: Application of Marathon Oil EF LLC (Operator No. 525398) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the San Christoval Ranch Central Facility, Commingle Permit No. 02-5715, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2), Sugarkane (Eagle Ford) and Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Fields, Live Oak County, Texas; District 02.
- OG-23-00015424: Application of BPX Operating Company (Operator No. 085408) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Grand Slam CDP, Commingle Permit No. 08-9467, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 29. OG-23-00015783: Application of Etoco, L.P. (Operator No. 255133) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Tidwell Unit (20998) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas; District 01.
- OG-23-00015586: Application of Formentera Operations LLC (Operator No. 276959) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Hausser (17183) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01.
- 31. OG-23-00015666: Application of Targa Permian CO2 Sequestrn LLC (Operator No. 101078) pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.9 and 3.36 for a permit to dispose fluid waste containing hydrogen sulfide gas into a formation not productive of oil or gas for the Midkiff AGI Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- 32. OG-23-00015667: Application of Targa Permian CO2 Sequestrn LLC (Operator No. 101078) pursuant to 16 TAC §§3.9 and 3.36 for a permit to dispose fluid waste containing hydrogen sulfide gas into a formation not productive of oil or gas for the Driver AGI Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas; District 08.
- OG-23-00015351: Application of Permian Resources Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100852) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.106 for a sour gas pipeline permit for the Iron Eagle Sour Gas Pipeline, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 34. OG-23-00015850: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Hilltop Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 388911) for the Dale (Gas ID No. 215335) Lease, Well No. S 1, JMG Mag (Miss) Field, Wise County, Texas, to change the operator from Quest-Tex Energy Op II, LLC (Operator No. 684645) to Hilltop Petroleum LLC; District 09.
- 35. OG-23-00015851: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Hilltop Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 388911) for the Dale (Gas ID No. 238337) Lease, Well No. 2, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Wise County, Texas, to change the operator from Mosaic Oil LLC (Operator No. 589978) to Hilltop Petroleum LLC; District 09.
- 36. OG-23-00015569: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Paleo Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 635131) for the Wilcox SWD (22109) Lease, Well No. 1, Stephanie (Wilcox) Field, Fayette County, Texas, to change the operator from Trivista Operating LLC (Operator No. 871169) to Paleo Oil Company LLC; District 03.

- 37. OG-23-00015824: Single Signature P-4 Filing of T&R Energy Services (Operator No. 101260) for the Hudson (05427) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Panhandle Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas, to change the operator from Dalf Energy LLC (Operator No. 197641) to T&R Energy Services; District 10.
- OG-23-00015825: Single Signature P-4 Filing of T&R Energy Services (Operator No. 101260) for the Vicars (00516) Lease, Well No. 1, Panhandle Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas, to change the operator from Dalf Energy LLC (Operator No. 197641) to T&R Energy Services; District 10.
- 39. OG-23-00015858: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Pumpjack 7, LLC (Operator No. 101672) for the Wernette, Louis J. (02404) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 12, Taylor-Ina Field, Medina County, Texas, to change the operator from Wernette, Louis J. (Operator No. 908675) to Pumpjack 7, LLC; District 01.
- OG-23-00015862: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Black Gold Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 072667) for the Fenner "A" (13047) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Loma Novia Field, Duval County, Texas, to change the operator from Hilcorp Energy Company (Operator No. 386310) to Black Gold Petroleum, LLC; District 04.
- 41. OG-23-00015863: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Black Gold Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 072667) for the Fenner (14133) Lease, Well No. 1, Loma Novia Field, Duval County, Texas, to change the operator from Hilcorp Energy Company (Operator No. 386310) to Black Gold Petroleum, LLC; District 04.
- 42. OG-24-00016108: Single Signature P-4 Filing of C & G Transports, Inc. (Operator No. 120300) for the Nash (12427) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 4, Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas, to change the operator from Ashtola Exploration Company, Inc. (Operator No. 035060) to C & G Transports, Inc.; District 7B.
- 43. OG-24-00016299: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Comstock Energy, LLC (Operator No. 170037) for the DDD SWD (21182) Lease, Well No. 1, Price (Grayburg) Field, Reagan County, Texas, to change the operator from Pinnacle SWD Texas LLC (Operator No. 665691) to Comstock Energy, LLC; District 7C.
- 44. OG-23-00015341: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Oil and Gas Division Field Operations of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Tower Production LLC (Operator No. 101480) for the 9202 JV-P Rosson "A" (66842) Lease, Well No. 1, Ten Gallon (Canyon Lime) Field, Scurry County, Texas, to change the operator from Red Star Operating LLC (Operator No. 697120) to Tower Production LLC; District 8A.
- 45. OG-23-00015342: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Oil and Gas Division Field Operations of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Tower Production LLC (Operator No. 101480) for the Rosson, 9202 JV-P (68134) Lease, Well No. 2, Ten Gallon (Canyon Lime) Field, Scurry County, Texas, to change the operator from Red Star Operating LLC (Operator No. 697120) to Tower Production LLC; District 8A.

- 46. OG-23-00015343: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Oil and Gas Division Field Operations of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Tower Production LLC (Operator No. 101480) for the Maxie Wilson (69588) Lease, Well No. 1, Ten Gallon (Canyon Lime) Field, Scurry County, Texas, to change the operator from Red Star Operating LLC (Operator No. 697120) to Tower Production LLC; District 8A.
- 47. OG-23-00015659: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Thigpin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101150) for the J.N.T (24587) Lease, Well No. 1D, J N T (Penn) Field, Pecos County, Texas, to change the operator from El Reno Energy, LLC (Operator No. 250571) to Thigpin Operating, LLC; District 08.
- 48. OG-23-00015662: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Thigpin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101150) for the Thigpin -A- (27453) Lease, Well No. 1, J N T (Penn) Field, Pecos County, Texas, to change the operator from El Reno Energy, LLC (Operator No. 250571) to Thigpin Operating, LLC (Operator No. 101150); District 08.
- 49. OG-24-00015997: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Minor (14130) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 50. OG-24-00015998: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Corbett (12563) Lease, All Wells, Orange, North Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 51. OG-24-00015999: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Norwood Heirs-Lafleur Unit B (25316) Lease, All Wells, Orange (5400) Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 52. OG-24-00016000: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Norwood Heirs-Lafleur Unit (25368) Lease, All Wells, Orange (5400) Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.

- 53. OG-24-00016001: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Chandler-Scales (25519) Lease, All Wells, Orange, North (Hackberry) Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 54. OG-24-00016002: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Harmon, L. H. - Gulf Fee (03222) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 55. OG-24-00016003: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Keeble-Gulf Fee (03223) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 56. OG-24-00016004: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Granger, Frank (03226) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 57. OG-24-00016005: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Granger, M. Heirs (03227) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 58. OG-24-00016006: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Gulf Fee (03228) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 59. OG-24-00016011: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Peveto, F.T. "B" (03230) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 60. OG-24-00016012: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Peveto, F. T. -A- (03231) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.

- 61. OG-24-00016013: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Sun Oil Company, Etal (03232) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 62. OG-24-00016014: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Michel Heirs (03238) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 63. OG-24-00016015: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Chandler "B" (Gas ID No. 121887) Lease, Well No. 1, Orange * Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 64. OG-24-00016016: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Chandler "B" (19189) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 65. OG-24-00016022: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Granger, Cora Etal (03259) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 66. OG-24-00016024: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Gulf Wm. Winfree Fee (03260) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 67. OG-24-00016026: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the First National Bank (03263) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.

- 68. OG-24-00016027: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Harmon, Jessie -B- (03290) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 69. OG-24-00016028: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Harmon, J. M. (03291) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 70. OG-24-00016030: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Peveto, F. T. (03294) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 71. OG-24-00016031: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Gallier-Granger Unit (03299) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 72. OG-24-00016032: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Michel-Berwick (03303) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 73. OG-24-00016033: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Cormier, Robert Fee (06232) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 74. OG-24-00016035: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Moore Unit (10329) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 75. OG-24-00016036: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Michel -B- (11047) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.

- 76. OG-24-00016037: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Smith, Nanie (11454) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 77. OG-24-00016038: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Leon (12172) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- 78. OG-24-00016039: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel -Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Orangefield Operating Corporation (Operator No. 101860) for the Boise, Et Al (12299) Lease, All Wells, Orange Field, Orange County, Texas, to change the operator from Dec Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147) to Orangefield Operating Corporation; District 03.
- O&G Case No. 00016260: Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.
- 80. O&G Docket No. 00016169: Permian Resources LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Third Bone Spring through Wolfcamp D Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
- 81. O&G Docket No. 00016170: Permian Resources LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Third Bone Spring through Wolfcamp D Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
- 82. O&G Docket No. 00016171: Permian Resources LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Third Bone Spring through Wolfcamp D Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
- 83. O&G Docket No. 00016172: Permian Resources LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Third Bone Spring through Wolfcamp D Formation, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
- 84. O&G Docket No. 00016173: Rocky Creek Resources, LLC, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Lavaca County, Texas.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (11 items; numbers 85 - 95)

85. OG-24-00016370: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523).

- OG-24-00016371: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BBHP Oilfield Services LLC (Operator No. 039996).
- 87. OG-24-00016372: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of BDE Energy Solutions LLC (Operator No. 100607).
- OG-24-00016373: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Blackjack Operating LLC (Operator No. 100569).
- 89. OG-24-00016374: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cali Crude LLC (Operator No. 123772).
- 90. OG-24-00016376: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Del Mar Energy, Inc (Operator No. 212915).
- 91. OG-24-00016377: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of King Oil & Resources Company (Operator No. 463722).
- 92. OG-24-00016378: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of McCammon Oil and Gas, Inc (Operator No. 538815).
- 93. OG-24-00016379: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Nacogdoches Oil and Gas, Inc (Operator No. 598796).
- 94. OG-24-00016385: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Patterson Energy Corporation (Operator No. 643402).
- 95. OG-24-00016386: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Perdido Energy, LLC (Operator No. 653223).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (91 items; numbers 96 - 186)

- 96. O&G 000005297: Enforcement action against Trinity Bay Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 869984) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dean, C. S. "K" (8A-05919) Lease, Well Nos. 6 and 7W, Slaughter Field, Cochran County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 97. O&G 00005536: Enforcement action against Miller Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 568561) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Smith, J. E. "D" Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-174674), and Evatt, J. V. Lease, Well No. 1(RRC ID No. 7B-018603), X-Ray (Marble Falls) Field, Erath County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

- 98. O&G 00005888: Enforcement action against Energy Twenty Operating LLC (Operator No. 252144) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Long (03-05800) Lease, Well Nos. 5, 10C, and 13, Nome (V) Field, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 99. O&G 00007283: Enforcement action against Maxim Crude Oil, LLC (Operator No. 534451) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Karnack Storage Facility, Harrison County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).
- 100. O&G 00007653: Enforcement action against CXL Energy LLC (Operator No. 195770) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Byler, H. (7B-25157) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 5, Byler H (Marble Falls) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 101. O&G 00007780: Enforcement action against Seven Cross Operating, LLC (Operator No. 767834) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gould, Oscar Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7B-110726), Burkett, SW. (Duffer) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC§§ 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 102. O&G 00007793: Enforcement action against Seven Cross Operating, LLC (Operator No. 767834) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gould, Oscar Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-107035), Burkett, SW. (Duffer) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 103. O&G 00007795: Enforcement action against Seven Cross Operating, LLC (Operator No. 767834) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gould, Oscar Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-117806), Burkett, SW. (Duffer) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 104. O&G 00007811: Enforcement action against Seven Cross Operating, LLC (Operator No. 787834) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Gould, Oscar Lease, Well No. 6 (RRC ID No. 7B-125984), Burkett, SW. (Duffer) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 105. O&G 00008512: Enforcement action against Seven Cross Operating, LLC (Operator No. 767834) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Miller Ranch Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-129217), Burkett, SW. (Duffer) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.73(i).
- 106. O&G 00009015: Enforcement action against Delray Operating Company (Operator No. 213330) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cole, T. J. "A" (09-27886) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 13, 16, 17, 19, 20, 24, 30, 32, 33, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 57, 58, and 80, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 107. O&G 00009213: Enforcement action against Mosaic Pecos LLC (Operator No. 589981) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Landon -B- (08-13515) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, and Tank Battery, Ward, South Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.73(i).

- 108. O&G 00009312: Enforcement action against Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Slemmons, Helen (7B-32451) Lease, Well No. 4, Wildcat Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 109. O&G 00009569: Enforcement action against Texas International Resource LLC (Operator No. 846627) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the R. A. Knight (01-18851) Lease, Well No. 1, Pearsall (Buda Lime) Field, Frio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.36(d)(1)(G).
- 110. O&G 00009592: Enforcement action against BJG Operating Company (Operator No. 040810) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the McCamey Unit (7C-14495) Lease, Well Nos. 3523, E612, N249W, N239RW, N251, and W435, McCamey Field, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a), 3.21(l), and 3.36(c)(5)(B).
- 111. O&G 00009596: Enforcement action against BJG Operating Company (Operator No. 040810) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the McCamey Unit (7C-144985), Well Nos. N210R, N229W, and N230, McCamey Field, Upton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.17(a) and 3.21(l).
- 112. O&G 00009862: Enforcement action against Stober Oil and Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 822615) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Coody, J.R. "A" (7B-13781) Lease, Well No. 8A and Tank Battery, Kelly (Strawn) Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC§§ 3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 113. O&G 00009905: Enforcement action against Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Betty Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 09-213442), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.8(d)(1).
- 114. O&G 00010046: Enforcement action against Barron Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 053302) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sahota Lease, Well Nos. 4 (Drilling Permit No. 865983), 6 (Drilling Permit No. 867582), 8 (Drilling Permit No. 868319), 9 (Drilling Permit No. 868320), 13 (Drilling Permit No. 870018), and 14 (Drilling Permit No. 870824), and Tank Battery, Wildcat Field, Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.16(b).
- 115. O&G 00010298: Enforcement action against TC Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 840303) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tucker, Joe (06-05951) Lease, Well No. 1, Waskom (Page) Field, Harrison County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 116. O&G 00010332: Enforcement action against TC Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 840303) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Walker (03-26868) Lease, Well No. 1, Cat Springs (Midway) Field, Walker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).

- 117. O&G 00010454: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Conry-Davis-Graham (08-27664) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, Abell, North (San Andres) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i).
- 118. O&G 00010858: Enforcement action against Oliver Oil & Gas (Operator No. 621489) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ramsey, G. E. (08-20453) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Geraldine, W. (Delaware 2435) Field, Culberson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- O&G 00010897: Enforcement action against Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Stephen, Paul "B" Lease, Well No. 3 L (RRC ID No. 7B-131401), Middle Creek (Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 120. O&G 00010924: Enforcement action against Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hinkson Lease, Well No. 11 (RRC ID No. 7B-285164), Strawn, NW. (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.27(a).
- 121. O&G 00010941: Enforcement action against DP2, LLC (Operator No. 227762) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Walker (7B-29959) Lease, Well No. 1, Noodle, NW. (Canyon SD. 4000) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 122. O&G 00011011: Enforcement action against Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Woodward Trust Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-282156), Strawn, NW. (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 123. O&G 00011100: Enforcement action against 5 G Resources, LLC (Operator No. 953465) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bloodworth -A- (09-07595) Lease, Well No. 3, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(l).
- 124. O&G 00011145: Enforcement action against ArcoOil Corp (Operator No. 029370) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Newnham (7B-23453) Lease, Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 125. O&G 00011191: Enforcement action against ArcoOil Corp (Operator No. 029370) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Stuard, J. B. Lease, Well No. 6 (RRC ID No. 7B-075259), Stephens County Regular (Gas) Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 126. O&G 00011297: Enforcement action against TC Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 840303) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Trull (09-19617) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Seventy Day (Congl) Field, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.9(12), and 3.14(b)(2).

- 127. O&G 00011427: Enforcement action against Seven Cross Operating, LLC (Operator No. 767834) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Miller Lite "B" Lease, Well No. 1B (RRC ID No. 7B-136542), Anzac (Morris) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(1).
- 128. O&G 00011428: Enforcement action against Seven Cross Operating, LLC (Operator No. 767834) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Miller Discovery Lease, Well No. 5 (RRC ID No. 7B-141755), Anzac (Morris) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(1).
- 129. O&G 00011987: Enforcement action against Dodson Prairie Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 221932) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Long, Lolita Lease, Well No. 5 (RRC ID No. 7B-134041), Long Ranch (Bend Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 130. O&G 00012256: Enforcement action against Atlas Operating LLC (Operator No. 036587) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hamilton #41 (7B-28190) Lease, Well No. 41, Old Glory Field, Stonewall County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.17(b).
- 131. O&G 00012265: Enforcement action against Monnie Johnson Oil Co LLC (Operator No. 576904) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Monnie Johnson Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 871647), Wildcat Field, Jones County, Texas, District No. 7B. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).
- 132. O&G 00012447: Enforcement action against Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Alexa SWD (09-34026) Lease, Well No. 1, Dillard, SE. (Ellenburger) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.5(a), and 3.16(b).
- 133. O&G 00012588: Enforcement action against GGP Exploration, LTD (Operator No. 302567) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the N. R. Temple (09-32466) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1A, 19, and 21, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.21(1) and 3.46(j).
- 134. O&G 00012593: Enforcement action against Capstone Cactus Operating Comp. (Operator No. 130528) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Coleman (10-00969) Lease, Well Nos. 47, 46, 44, 43, 39, 33, 28, 19W, 16, 12, 11, 10, 9, 4, and 23W, Panhandle Hutchinson County Field, Hutchinson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(g)(2).
- 135. O&G 00012615: Enforcement action against Rise Petroleum Investments LLC (Operator No. 712947) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the George Harman Lease, Unidentified Well No. 1, Humble Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.5(c).
- 136. O&G 00012664: Enforcement action against Ironhorse Operations, LLC (Operator No. 426610) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Shirey (06-12718) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2 and Tank Battery, Shirey (Sub-Clarksville) Field, Wood County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(i).

- 137. O&G 00012768: Enforcement action against Mosaic Pecos LLC (Operator No. 589981) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Eaton -37- (08-04755) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 21, and 22, Pecos Valley (High Gravity) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 138. O&G 00012787: Enforcement action against GGP Exploration, LTD (Operator No. 302567) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Feldman (09-19319) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 11, 14, 15, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, and 22, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(l), 3.22(b), and 3.46(j).
- 139. O&G 00012886: Enforcement action against Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Borcher-Wilbar Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-132937), Mingus (Strawn) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 140. O&G 00012893: Enforcement action against Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Borchers-Wilbar Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-188075), Palo Pinto Co. Reg. (Gas) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 141. O&G 00012905: Enforcement action against Texas JWB LLC (Operator No. 846623) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dillon Madison (09-32324) Lease, Well No. 1, Goree Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 142. O&G 00012927: Enforcement action against Ironhorse Operations, LLC (Operator No. 426610) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Blackmon, Annie (06-03341) Lease, Well No. 1, Shady Grove (Woodbine) Field, Upshur County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 143. O&G 00012937: Enforcement action against Mark I Oil Company (Operator No. 526286) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cowden -B- (08-28407) Lease, Well No. 1, Hendrick Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 144. O&G 00012942: Enforcement action against South Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 802623) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jaynes AC Lease, Well No. 1H (Drilling Permit No. 805477), First Shot (Austin Chalk) Field, Karnes County, Texas, District No. 01. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
- 145. O&G 00013045: Enforcement action against Mosaic Pecos LLC (Operator No. 589981) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Butler, Doc, Townsite Unit (08-18427) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, and 4, Payton Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 146. O&G 00013048: Enforcement action against Thompson, Richard W. Inc. (Operator No. 856625) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hec Lankford (09-29080) Lease, Well No. 1, Loudon (Chappel) Field, Hardeman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(i).

- 147. O&G 00013072: Enforcement action against Viathon Hydrocarbons, Inc. (Operator No. 884917) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ashby (7B-30097) Lease, Tank Battery, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).
- 148. O&G 00013081: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Walton -A- (09-26364) Lease, Well No. 3D, Henderson Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 149. O&G 00013082: Enforcement action against U S Energy Corporation of America Inc. (Operator No. 875391) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Mitchell -21- (08-27743) Lease, Well No. 2, Haley (Clear Fork) Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 150. O&G 00013083: Enforcement action against North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Godfrey, W. L. (7B-28867) Lease, Well No. 5 and Tank Battery, Farnsworth Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 151. O&G 00013084: Enforcement action against North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Godfrey (7B-27762) Lease, Well No. 4B and Tank Battery, Farnsworth Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(g)(2).
- 152. O&G 00013664: Enforcement action against Bevers SWD, Inc. (Operator No. 068414) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Johnson, Weldon & IDA Sue "A" (8A-61223) Lease, Well No. 1, IDA Sue (Strawn) Field, Kent County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 153. O&G 00013739: Enforcement action against American Operating Company (A) (Operator No. 018874) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pettway (7B-01208) Lease, Well Nos. 10, 13, 16, 18, 2, 22, 23, 24, 25, 3, 5, 6, 7, and 9, Kroc (Breneke Sand) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 154. O&G 00013755: Enforcement action against Fortuna Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 278703) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ranch Eight Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-129914), Warren-Hensley (Morris) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 155. O&G 00014021: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sledge-TXL (08-28550) Lease, Well No. 1, Ken Regan (Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 156. O&G 00014024: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wickett, South /Yates/ Unit (08-19307) Lease, Well Nos. 201 and 301, Wickett, South (Yates) Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).

- 157. O&G 00014091: Enforcement action against North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Aldwell Ranch Lease, Well No. 2203 (RRC ID No. 7C-085953), Whitehead (Strawn) Field, Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 158. O&G 00014110: Enforcement action against North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Aldwell Ranch Lease, Well No. 1701 (RRC ID No. 7C-074482), Whitehead (Strawn) Field, Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 159. O&G 00014148: Enforcement action against Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Long, Lolita Lease, Well No. 6 (RRC ID No. 7B-184734), Palo Pinto Co. Reg. (Gas) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 160. O&G 00014168: Enforcement action against Hulcy, Dusty (Operator No. 412331) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Parkey (09-00579) Lease, Well Nos. 10, 10A, 11A, 5, 5A, 7A, 8, and C 1, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(d)(8), 3.73(i), 3.21(i), and 3.21(l).
- 161. O&G 00014199: Enforcement action against IB Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 421756) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Watkins, May (01-10515) Lease, Well No. 1, Acleto Creek (Poth B) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).
- 162. O&G 00014437: Enforcement action against Tejas Petroleum Resources, LLC (Operator No. 841316) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Taylor, B.L. Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7B-071422), Brown Co. Regular (Marble Falls) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 163. O&G 00014600: Enforcement action against F.I.G. Energy, LLC (Operator No. 257281) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hutchins-Sealy Lease, Well No. 1B (RRC ID No. 03-178320), Conroe, North (9,250) Field, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 164. O&G 00014607: Enforcement action against F.I.G. Energy, LLC (Operator No. 257281) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hutchins-Sealy Lease, Well No. 2B (RRC ID No. 03-196459), Conroe, North (10,600 Wilcox) Field, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 165. O&G 00014614: Enforcement action against Bever SWD, Inc. (Operator No. 068414) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kline (8A-65334) Lease, Well No. 1, Tufbow (Strawn) Field, Garza County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 166. O&G 00014692: Enforcement action against Hilliard-Bender Energy, LLC (Operator No. 388700) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Harris, Ida (03-11715) Lease, Well No. 2, Bender (Yegua Y-5 Sand) Field, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

- 167. O&G 00014742: Enforcement action against North Lake Resources LLC (Operator No. 100308) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Grotte OL Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 03-141148), Jerry's Quarters (A C 11900) Field, Washington County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- O&G 00014764: Enforcement action against Western Chief Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 911808) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pierce R.N. Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 7B-058811), Ringo (Congl.) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 169. O&G 00014765: Enforcement action against Western Chief Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 911808) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Pierce, R. N. Lease, Well No. 5 (RRC ID No. 7B-262216), Palo Pinto County Regular Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- O&G 00014899: Enforcement action against Western Chief Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 911808) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Briscoe Lease, Well No. 13 (RRC ID No. 09-190653), Newark, East, (Barnett Shale) Field, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 171. O&G 00014953: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Walton 3 (08-26296) Lease, Well No. 2, Henderson Field, Winkler Field, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 172. O&G 00014954: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wintergarden (08-04719) Lease, Well No. 1, Pecos Valley (High Gravity) Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
- 173. O&G 00015471: Enforcement action against Fortuna Exploration, Inc. (Operator No. 278703) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Johnson Heirs (7B-31818) Lease, Well No. 1, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 174. O&G 00015476: Enforcement action against Crego Exploration (Operator No. 188584) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ellwood, W. L. Trust -C- (08-26553) Lease, Well No. 1, Silver Tank (Miss.) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 175. O&G 00015477: Enforcement action against Crego Exploration (Operator No. 188584) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ellwood, W.L. Trust "B" (08-26883) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Silver Tank (Miss.) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 176. O&G 00015524: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Walton 3 (08-26296) Lease, Well No. 2, Henderson Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 177. O&G 00015526: Enforcement action against On Pointe Operating LLC (Operator No. 622896) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wickett, South /Yates/ Unit (08-19307) Lease, Tank Battery, Wickett, South, (Yates) Field, Ward County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.73(i).

- 178. O&G 00015615: Enforcement action against Bitter Creek Petroleum Co. (Operator No. 072587) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Thomas, V. (09-21809) Lease, Well No. 1, Reed (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 179. LP-Gas 00012606: Enforcement action against Pico Propane Operating LLC (License No. 22149) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Catarina One Stop, 19682 US 83 S, Catarina, Dimmit County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.
- 180. LP-Gas 00015096: Enforcement action against Enderby Gas, Inc. (License No. 00674) for Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules on the Morgan Livestock Equipment, 137 Jerry Walker Rd., Bowie, Montague County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.142(a)(1).
- 181. PSE 00012633: Enforcement action against J Posey Operating LLC (Company ID No. 9904) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9904 (System ID No. 970063), Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.614(c)(1), 192614.(c)(2), and 16 TAC §18.1(i).
- 182. PSE 00012634: Enforcement action against J Posey Operating LLC (Company ID No. 9904) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 9904 (System ID No. 970063), Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.616(i) and 16 TAC §8.235(e).
- 183. PSE 00013712: Enforcement action against Roscoe Properties (Company ID No. 7791) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 7791 (System ID No. 960412), Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
- 184. CID 00012189: Enforcement action against Water Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 900331) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(g).
- 185. CID 00012504: Enforcement action against WW Sub Inc. (Operator No. 888569) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).
- 186. CID 00012538: Enforcement action against Abaco Operating, LLC (Operator No. 000894) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66(d).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (684 items; numbers 187 - 870)

187. O&G 00010848: Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) enforcement action regarding Slaughter Estate "H" Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 8A-099881), Levelland (San Andres) Field, Cochran County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

- 188. O&G 00012556: Black Gold Eagle, LLC (Operator No. 073578) enforcement action regarding McCord (7C-09981) Lease, Well Nos. B6 and B8, Bernard (Gardner, Lower) Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 189. O&G 00012612: Nitro Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 611014) enforcement action regarding O-Brien (03-13545) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 190. O&G 00015470: Williams, A. Oil (Operator No. 923696) enforcement action regarding Boyd Conglomerate Unit (7B-12346) Lease, Well Nos. 41 and 42, Boyd (Conglomerate) Field, Stonewall County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 191. O&G 00006607: Twin Oaks Construction Company (Operator No. 875022) enforcement action regarding Conrady -B- (09-17047) Lease, Well Nos. 1 C and 3 B, Clay County Regular Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.21(l), and 3.46(j).
- 192. O&G 0007188: Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) enforcement action regarding Rains County School Lan A/C 7 Lease, Well No. 35 (RRC ID No. 8A-122810), Levelland (San Andres) Field, Hockley County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.8(d)(1).
- 193. O&G 00007195: Western Global Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 911915) enforcement action regarding Texaco Fee F A/C 1 (08-28568) Lease, Well No. 3, Ford, West (4100) Field, Culberson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i).
- 194. O&G 00007278: ENR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 253075) enforcement action regarding Obenhaus, E. K. (09-20312) Lease, Well No. 1D, Main (Canyon) Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.9(12)(C)(i), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(i).
- 195. O&G 00007292: ENR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 253075) enforcement action regarding Main-Matysek Unit (09-16744) Lease, Well No. 3 U, Main (2600 Sand) Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(j), and 3.21(i).
- 196. O&G 0008178: Kimlar Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 462980) enforcement action regarding Byram (08-28864) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7, Tunstill Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
- 197. O&G 00008872: Meb, LLC (Operator No. 556895) enforcement action regarding Callahan, M.W. (01-06360) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 10E, 2, 2A, 3A, 4E, 5A, 6A, 6E, 7E, 8E, 9E, B1, C1, C2, and C3, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 91.143.
- 198. O&G 00009864: Ruthson Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 738144) enforcement action regarding Harris Unit Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 867587), Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(a).

- 199. O&G 00009930: Global Drilling, LLC (Operator No. 310382) enforcement action regarding Rutledge (7B-19850) Lease, Well No. 2, Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(d)(12).
- 200. O&G 00010125: Tesuque Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 844127) enforcement action regarding Dymke (01-01198) Lease, Well Nos. 2A, 3, 4, 5, 17, 19, 21, 25, 32, 33, 34, 35, 38, 41, 43, 44, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, and 52, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.21(j), and 3.73(i).
- 201. O&G 00010149: Tesuque Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 844127) enforcement action regarding Spencer (01-18836) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, and 6, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.9(1), and 3.73(i).
- 202. O&G 00011201: Red Oak Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 696751) enforcement action regarding Elman (01-18679) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(j).
- 203. O&G 00011322: Watson Energy Investments, LLC (Operator No. 900277) enforcement action regarding West Jourdanton Unit (01-14105) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5, and 6, Jourdanton, West (Escondido) Field, Atascosa County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.73(i).
- 204. O&G 00011603: Mascot Oil Company (Operator No. 531355) enforcement action regarding Hoffer Lease, Well No. 3 (Drilling Permit No. 739744), Wildcat Field, Lavaca County, Texas, District No. 01. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(a), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
- 205. O&G 00012652: ASE Operations LLC (Operator No. 034160) enforcement action regarding Atwood, W.R. -A- (7B-24605) Lease, Well No. 3, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(j).
- 206. O&G 00012657: Kimlar Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 462980) enforcement action regarding Burner (08-35678) Lease, Well No. 9608, Sullivan (Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 207. O&G 00012868: Just Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 448220) enforcement action regarding Hausler -B- (09-19015) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 12, 15, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, and 9, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.16(b), 3.21(l), and 3.21(i).
- 208. O&G 00012936: Q Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 684427) enforcement action regarding Bridwell (8A-69756) Lease, Well No. 1, Con'R Shea (Fusselman) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 209. O&G 00012982: W.T. Waggoner Estate, Inc. (Operator No. 887904) enforcement action regarding W.T. Waggoner Estate (09-32885) Lease, Well Nos. G1 and P1, Beth Janis (Ellenburger) Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.21(l)

- 210. O&G 00012991: Bayshore Operating Corp., L.L.C. (Operator No. 058902) enforcement action regarding Jaskinia (01-05343) Lease, Well No. 2, Poth, NW. (Buda) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.73(i).
- 211. O&G 00012993: Q Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 684427) enforcement action regarding Barber, J. W. (09-33089) Lease, Well No. 3, Valentine (Glorieta) Field, Crane County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 212. O&G 00013019: Comprehensive Research Bureau, Inc. (Operator No. 169786) enforcement action regarding Jeffrey -B- (01-09749) Lease, Well No. 2, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 213. O&G 00013027: Burk Royalty Co., Ltd. (Operator No. 108799) enforcement action regarding Waggoner Z (09-25653) Lease, Well No. 1, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.46(g)(2) and 3.46(j).
- 214. O&G 00013062: Dry Fork Production Co., LLC (Operator No. 229319) enforcement action regarding Waggoner Epco "B" Lease, Well No. 3434 (Drilling Permit No. 878946) and Tank Battery, Wilbarger County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3) and 3.16(b).
- 215. O&G 00013064: Dry Fork Production Co., LLC (Operator No. 229319) enforcement action regarding Waggoner 2014 Lease, Well No. 2014 (Drilling Permit No. 979057) and Tank Battery, Wildcat Field, Wilbarger County, Texas, District No. 09. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.16(b).
- 216. O&G 00013131: Red Star Operating LLC (Operator No. 697120) enforcement action regarding 9202 JV-P Rosson "A" (8A-66842) Lease, Well No. 1, Ten Gallon (Canyon Lime) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.21(j).
- 217. O&G 00013410: Sunergon Oil Operating, LLC (Operator No. 829285) enforcement action regarding Christopher -38- (08-39154) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, and 5, Dimmitt (Delaware Cons) Field, Loving County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 218. O&G 00013444: Resource Exploration and Production, Inc. (Operator No. 703393) enforcement action regarding Barr Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 03-280748), Pickett Ridge (Frio 4900) Field, Wharton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 219. O&G 00013673: D & D Well Service, L.L.C. (Operator No. 196069) enforcement action regarding Waste Hauler Permit No. 8471, Garza County, Texas, District No. 8A. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(5)(A) and 3.8(f)(1)(C)(ii).
- 220. O&G 00014405: Hurd Enterprises, LTD. (Operator No. 419886) enforcement action regarding Boedeker etal GU Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 02-293201), Sawfish (Wilcox 10400) Field, Dewitt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i), and 3.20(a)(1).

- 221. O&G 00014451: South Houston Production Company (Operator No. 802743) enforcement action regarding Wyndelts Lease, Well No. 9 (RRC ID No. 03-174108), Houston, South (Shallow Miocene) Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 222. O&G 00014454: South Houston Production Company (Operator No. 802743) enforcement action regarding Matthews #6 (03-21100) Lease, Well No. 6, Houston, South (Shallow Miocene) Field, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
- 223. O&G 00014466: BBC Production Company Inc. (Operator No. 058923) enforcement action regarding Weakley, Jordon Estate Unit (01-08295) Lease, Tank Battery, Dunlap Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3) and 3.8(d)(1).
- 224. O&G 00014490: Taurus Gas Services, L.P. (Operator No. 837193) enforcement action regarding Callhan County Facility, Eastland County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
- 225. LP-Gas 00008995: Northwest Butane Gas Company (License No. 00412) enforcement action regarding Whitecotton Greenhouse, 13052 State Highway 59, Montague, Montague County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 226. LP-Gas 00012767: Parker Gas Company, Inc. (License No. 27851) enforcement action regarding Q-Mart Investment Inc, 3381 Texas Highway 276, Quinlan, Hunt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 227. LP-Gas 00013719: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Bass Pro Shope #40, 17907 IH-10 W, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 228. LP-Gas 00014555: Jet Gas Inc (License No. 24200) enforcement action regarding Anna Food Mart, 2513 N. Powell, Anna, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 229. LP-Gas 00014849: Pinnacle Propane LLC (License No. 17801) enforcement action regarding Decatur Skate, 1508 N. Business 287, Decatur, Wise County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 230. LP-Gas 00015075: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Spirit Truck Lines, 200 W. Nolana Loop, San Juan, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.142(l).
- LP-Gas 00015089: McCraw Oil Company, Inc. (License No. 09897) enforcement action regarding Bland ISD (Annex), 5588 Church St., Merit, Hunt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 232. LP-Gas 00015092: The Propane Guy LLC (License No. 23046) enforcement action regarding Texas Cannon Brewing Company, 307 4th Street, Blanco, Blanco County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

- LP-Gas 00015199: Dynamic Structures Inc (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Sharon Wallace Residence, 530 Oakridge Dr., Shepherd, San Jacinto County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(2).
- LP-Gas 00015375: Tims South Texas LLC (License No. 20601) enforcement action regarding Gasgo Markets #13, 101 West Fisher, Sabinal, Uvalde County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
- 235. LP-Gas 00015518: WTG Fuels LLC (License No. 29684) enforcement action regarding H & H Corrugated, 1405 Sandy Elm Rd., La Vernia, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 236. LP-Gas 00015523: Greenville Automatic Gas Co Inc. (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Greenville Automatic Gas #4752, 2393 FM 118, Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.8(a).
- 237. LP-Gas 00015734: Amigo Propane Inc. (License No. 11268) enforcement action regarding La Kalaka Tacos & Grill, 2500 Dicker Rd. Ste G, Hidalgo, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 238. LP-Gas 00015742: JRW Logistics (License No. 28115) enforcement action regarding JRW Logistics #88-2790, Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §14.207(c)(1).
- 239. PSE 00009384: Broadmoor Apartments (Company ID No. 9124) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 9124 (System ID No. 964467), Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
- 240. PSE 00009653: City of Sweeny (Operator No. 154756) enforcement action regarding Unit of Company ID No. 0382 (System ID No. 038279), Angelina County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.209(i)(1) and 8.209(i)(2).
- 241. PSE 00010712: Torrent Oil LLC (Company ID No. 9269) enforcement action regarding Cedar Point Total Fluid System (System ID No. 552147), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.54, 195.402(c)(5), and 195.402(c)(6).
- 242. PSE 00012672: Energy Transfer Company (Operator No. 252017) enforcement action regarding The Pecos Crossing, 12" #1 Steel System (System ID No. 963868), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.406(a)(2).
- 243. PSE 00013028: TR Offshore, LLC (Operator No. 863725) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 8645 (System ID No. 963254), Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 191.29(a).
- 244. PSE 00013438: Energy Transfer Company (Operator No. 252017) enforcement action regarding West Texas Gateway, 16" Region 2 System (System ID No. 197403), Midland County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.254.

- 245. PSE 00014852: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. (Company ID No. 6776) enforcement action regarding Bryan/College Station & HP System (System ID No. 411071), Brazos County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.614(a).
- 246. PSE 00015067: City of Daisetta (Operator No. 154624) enforcement action regarding Daisetta System (System ID No. 510324), Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.805(b).
- 247. PSE 00015206: ITC Pipeline Company LLC (Operator No. 426976) enforcement action regarding Pasadena Terminal 3 Tanks System (System ID No. 965910), Harris County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.565.
- 248. PSE 00015848: Centerpoint Energy Entex (Operator No. 141059) enforcement action regarding Longview System (System ID No. 960516), Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(a).
- Pipeline Safety 00005178: Jet Oil Producers, Inc. (Operator No. 432118) enforcement action regarding Permit No. 01374, San Jacinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(i), 3.70(j), 3.70(k), and 3.70(l).
- 250. CID 00011940: Enhance RS, Inc. (Operator No. 252715) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 251. CID 00011994: Star-Jet Co. (Operator No. 815113) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 252. CID 00012059: Red River Water Disposal, L.P. (Operator No. 696755) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 253. CID 00012063: Red Shell Inc (Operator No. 696756) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 254. CID 00012158: Vac Stop SWD, LLC (Operator No. 881153) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 255. CID 00012228: McGee Drilling Corporation (Operator No. 549369) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 256. CID 00012252: XRI Disposal Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 945931) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.

- 257. CID 00012373: Triton Operating LLC (Operator No. 871166) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 258. CID 00012387: Wheeler Operating Corporation (Operator No. 914263) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 259. CID 00012399: Texoma Oil Tools, Inc. (Operator No. 850566) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 260. CID 00013232: Remora Management, LLC (Operator No. 701560) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 261. CID 00013239: Kebo Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 453170) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 262. CID 00013249: Abaco Operating, LLC (Operator No. 000894) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 263. CID 00013269: Arete Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 029657) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 264. CID 00014178: Scala Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 750082) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 265. CID 00014184: Sundown Energy LP (Operator No. 829482) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 266. CID 00014858: MCVM, Inc. (Operator No. 556469) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 267. CID 00015406: Fivestones Energy LLC (Operator No. 271567) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas suppliers or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
- 268. Damage Prevention 065531: J3 Dirt Works, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(c), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1253 Cross Gable, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

- 269. Damage Prevention 066617: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 10514 Sagewind Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 270. Damage Prevention 067175: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 10626 Sagepark Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 271. Damage Prevention 070690: Wilkins Group, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 16302 Amberwood Rd. (Ember), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 272. Damage Prevention 073265: Knight Lawn & Landscaping Management enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 645 Agape Dr. (Letara Point Dr.), Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 273. Damage Prevention 079579: R Construction Civil, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1400 Kirkwood (Riverview), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 274. Damage Prevention 079792: BFK Communication Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5031 Groom Ln. (Winding Woods Trl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 275. Damage Prevention 080270: City Public Service Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5907 Woodridge Cv. (Heather View), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 276. Damage Prevention 080777: City of Rio Hondo enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 122 Forrest Ave. (Heywood St.), Rio Hondo, Cameron County, Texas.
- 277. Damage Prevention 081316: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5100 Brighton Pl. (Lancashire), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 278. Damage Prevention 081454: Segovia Underground Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 326 Fair Ln., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 279. Damage Prevention 081575: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 9953 Western Ridge Way, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 081631: Wicker Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 609 S. Mill St. (Washington St.), Wolfe City, Hunt County, Texas.
- 281. Damage Prevention 081705: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5106 Castleford Rd. (Los Alamitos Ct.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 282. Damage Prevention 081756: JT Raptors Excavator enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 909 Fargo Dr. (Parkdale Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 283. Damage Prevention 081855: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9810 Carnegie Ave. (Derick Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

- 284. Damage Prevention 081907: Ace Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 201 W. Villa Maria Rd. (W. Villa Maria Rd.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 285. Damage Prevention 081937: Johnson Fence and Masonry, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 8003 Chukka Dr., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 286. Damage Prevention 081939: H Rubio Cable, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4051 Lyndon B. Johnson Fwy. (St. Lawrence Cir.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 082077: Austin Bridge & Road enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2303 Lee Hall (Seward), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 288. Damage Prevention 082079: Bay, Ltd. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1050 Ponder (S. Staples), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 082121: Excel Mulching enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2010 Frances Dr. (Rita), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 290. Damage Prevention 082188: AC Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 100 Kids R Kids Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 291. Damage Prevention 082229: Future Infrastructure enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 548 W. Hwy. 243 (Big Rock), Canton, Van Zandt County, Texas.
- 292. Damage Prevention 082253: Romero Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 504 Boone St. (W. End), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 293. Damage Prevention 082273: Brownlow and Son enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 530 Sherry Ln., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 294. Damage Prevention 082306: Onalaska Water & Gas Supply enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 532 Onalaska Dr. E., Onalaska, Polk County, Texas.
- 295. Damage Prevention 082362: Parker Communications enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2076 Augusta Dr. (Pebble Beach), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 296. Damage Prevention 082450: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1212 Stillman (Martin Luther King), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 297. Damage Prevention 082557: A&M Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2200 Blk. Sauer, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 298. Damage Prevention 082676: Archey Way Communications enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3813 Azure Ln. (Canot Ln.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.

- 299. Damage Prevention 082685: James Construction Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6810 Old Katy Rd. (Katy Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 300. Damage Prevention 082721: Super Tech Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6429 W. Sam Houston Pkwy. N., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 301. Damage Prevention 082745: Platinum Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5509 Navarro St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 302. Damage Prevention 082755: Segovia Underground Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 646 Williams Way, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 303. Damage Prevention 082824: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 300 Blk. Fairmont Pkwy., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 304. Damage Prevention 082830: QUD Drilling enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 618 Bedivere Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
- 305. Damage Prevention 082838: Guel Cable Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2500 Blk. Forest Cedar Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 306. Damage Prevention 082840: Northstar Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3901 Cetti St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 307. Damage Prevention 082945: Victory Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11901 Paseo de Los Lagos (Murchison St.), Manor, Travis County, Texas.
- 308. Damage Prevention 082949: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at County Rd. 333 (CR 313), Kermit, Winkler County, Texas.
- 309. Damage Prevention 082956: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3807 Templeton St. (Walnut St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 082958: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5011 Walnut Cv. Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 311. Damage Prevention 082962: Driver Pipeline Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2424 38th St. (Ave. S), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.

- 312. Damage Prevention 082967: Patriot Underground Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4329 S. Congress Ave. (W. St. Elmo St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 313. Damage Prevention 083026: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1308 Wheatbridge Dr. (Cape Hatteras Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 314. Damage Prevention 083067: Durotech enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3200 N. Main, Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
- 315. Damage Prevention 083095: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8830 Barrow Path (Y Bar Summit), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 316. Damage Prevention 083126: Centerpoint Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 605 W. 20th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 317. Damage Prevention 083147: Pride Utility Contractor enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 107 N. Little Flower Dr. (Ramos Ct.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 318. Damage Prevention 083160: 3S Contracting enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1931 Pebble Creek Dr. (Mission Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
- 319. Damage Prevention 083182: Northstar Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4500 Blk. Edison St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083227: City of Quanah enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1101 W. 6th (W. 7th), Quanah, Hardeman County, Texas.
- 321. Damage Prevention 083288: BFK Communication Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 419 Stroud Ln. (Hildago), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083294: Ztex Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Sylvia Ct. (Flor Preciosa), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.
- 323. Damage Prevention 083308: City of Elgin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 110 Louise St. (Lexington Rd.), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.
- 324. Damage Prevention 083310: Southgate Homes Suburban Living, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 16066 Copperbeach St. (Holland Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 325. Damage Prevention 083311: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 5761 Indian Cir. (Chimney Rock Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 326. Damage Prevention 083314: Pieper Houston Electric, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7801 Bay Branch Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 327. Damage Prevention 083327: Critter Getter Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7609 Herd Rider (Diane), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 328. Damage Prevention 083335: Aamar Texas Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3801 Lynbrook Ln. (Glenbrook Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 329. Damage Prevention 083341: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 346 Natalen Ave. (Margaret), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 330. Damage Prevention 083350: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3315 E. Division St. (105th St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 331. Damage Prevention 083353: Amailey Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2143 Twisted Cedar (Cedar Bark Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083358: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 200 Woodland (Shady), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083401: Sendero Industries enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 18300 Blk. Terranova W. Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 334. Damage Prevention 083405: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2107 Kokomo (21st St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 335. Damage Prevention 083408: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2104 Kokomo (21st), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 336. Damage Prevention 083431: Douglas Dailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1827 Muncie Ave. (Vilbig Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083442: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15303 Dawnbrook Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 338. Damage Prevention 083486: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12500 Gulf Fwy. (Gulf Fwy.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 339. Damage Prevention 083500: SER Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 210 W. Gray St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 340. Damage Prevention 083517: Day Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8601 Jacksboro Hwy. (Confederate Park Rd.), Lakeside, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 341. Damage Prevention 083548: Coastal Conduit & Ditching, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 7419 Compass Dr., Katy, Waller County, Texas.
- 342. Damage Prevention 083570: Best Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3164 Windchase, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 343. Damage Prevention 083575: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6355 Walden Rd. (I-10), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083578: Fibertel, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 136 Jim Miller Dr., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
- 345. Damage Prevention 083586: Rumsey Construction, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4021 Watercourse Dr. (Arborlawn Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 346. Damage Prevention 083597: A&M Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(a), at 2211 Karbach St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 347. Damage Prevention 083599: City of Killeen enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 709 Sissom Rd. (Sissom Ct.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
- 348. Damage Prevention 083604: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3110 Elma Dr. (Aspen Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 349. Damage Prevention 083627: Hard Hats Enterprise DBA Finway Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Charles Ridge Dr. (Pine Cove Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 350. Damage Prevention 083628: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 17115 Shadow Ledge Dr. (Blanco Hill), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 351. Damage Prevention 083630: Texstar Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1527 W. Travis (N. Smith), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 352. Damage Prevention 083660: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 422 Ritchey (Scott), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083662: City of Cleveland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1733 Ross St. (2nd St.), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.
- 354. Damage Prevention 083668: Dunn Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 15 Wildever Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 355. Damage Prevention 083673: HJD Capital Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7927 Forest Fox (Field Wood), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

- 356. Damage Prevention 083691: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15134 Trailside Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 357. Damage Prevention 083695: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Brandi Cir. (Kym Way), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
- 358. Damage Prevention 083701: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 43rd St. (University Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 359. Damage Prevention 083703: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1329 Bryson Ridge (Willie Ranch Way), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.
- 360. Damage Prevention 083707: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 218 Sunnys Halo Blvd., Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
- 361. Damage Prevention 083708: S&R Stubbs Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 821 E.N.E. Loop 323 (FM 14), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 362. Damage Prevention 083709: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2726 Turning Row Ln., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 363. Damage Prevention 083716: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17511 Fairgrove Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 364. Damage Prevention 083721: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6300 Blk. Miller Rd. 2, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 365. Damage Prevention 083726: Starr County Gas System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at N. Garcia St. (2nd St.), Rio Grande City, Starr County, Texas.
- 366. Damage Prevention 083730: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21439 Park Villa Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 367. Damage Prevention 083731: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Blk. N. Witter St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 368. Damage Prevention 083732: Online Directional Boring Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 300 Blk. N. Witter St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 369. Damage Prevention 083735: Epcor Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1486 (Magnolia Springs Blvd.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 370. Damage Prevention 083736: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 40240 S. Heron Heights (Bicknells Thrush), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

- 371. Damage Prevention 083737: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8019 Easter St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 372. Damage Prevention 083739: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21102 Marcin Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083742: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2024 Nederland Ave. (N. 20th St.), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 374. Damage Prevention 083743: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17318 E. Blooming Rose Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 375. Damage Prevention 083745: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3300 Ivywood Pl. (Violet), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 376. Damage Prevention 083751: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5407 Springfield Ln. (Terranova W. Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 377. Damage Prevention 083764: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13935 Kellerton Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 378. Damage Prevention 083769: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6526 Shinnecock (Jupiter Hills), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 379. Damage Prevention 083771: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24277 FM 1314 (Helms), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 380. Damage Prevention 083773: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Utica Ave. (Utica Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083776: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2403 Sago Ct., Longview, Harrison County, Texas.
- 382. Damage Prevention 083780: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 610 S. College St., La Grange, Fayette County, Texas.
- 383. Damage Prevention 083785: M&D Boring Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12904 Fry Rd. (Mound Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 384. Damage Prevention 083800: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5261 Luckel Dr. (Miller Ave.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
- 385. Damage Prevention 083803: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 12819 Rose Ann St., Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.

- 386. Damage Prevention 083805: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13779 Pkwy. Manor Dr. (Lakeview Manor Dr.), Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 387. Damage Prevention 083819: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15700 Blk. Chapel Lake Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 388. Damage Prevention 083820: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 9414 Willowbridge Park Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 389. Damage Prevention 083821: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1703 Rockridge Dr. (Eola Creek Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 390. Damage Prevention 083822: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 324 Zinnia Ave. (N. 4th St.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 391. Damage Prevention 083825: Tejas Commercial Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 100 N. Riverside Dr. (E. 1st St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 392. Damage Prevention 083826: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 407 Cherry Hills Dr. (Henderson St.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
- 393. Damage Prevention 083833: Douglas Dailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4630 Munger Ave. (Prairie), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 394. Damage Prevention 083839: Santech Signs, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5707 Stemmons Dr. (I-410), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 395. Damage Prevention 083840: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 647 Mosswood Dr. (Spruce Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 396. Damage Prevention 083843: Driven Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 305 Early Blvd. (Lucas Dr.), Early, Brown County, Texas.
- 397. Damage Prevention 083844: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 406 Saxon Dr. (Future Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 398. Damage Prevention 083845: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Early Blvd. (Lucas Dr.), Early, Brown County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 083846: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2519 Keene St. (Boundary 500), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 400. Damage Prevention 083847: City of Ennis enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1010 Edgewood St. (W. Madison St), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas.

- 401. Damage Prevention 083852: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Academy Ave. (Elm St.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 402. Damage Prevention 083855: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 S. Bolton St. (Hwy. 79), Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.
- 403. Damage Prevention 083861: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Blk. Center St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
- 404. Damage Prevention 083867: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5332 Briarwood (Blue Grass Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 405. Damage Prevention 083869: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. 10th St. (Sunnybrook Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 406. Damage Prevention 083873: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9935 Wing St., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 407. Damage Prevention 083874: 3-D Landscaping & Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 142 Amethyst Woodstar (Empress Brilliant), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 408. Damage Prevention 083877: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 512 Cambridge Rd. (Southland Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 409. Damage Prevention 083879: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 E. Lantrip St. (Barton St.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.
- 410. Damage Prevention 083882: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9404 Hillside Rd. (Time Square), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 411. Damage Prevention 083883: Pettett Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 2965 FM 1385 (Byran Rd.), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.
- 412. Damage Prevention 083887: City of Bridge City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1274 Bourbon St. (E. Roundbunch Rd.), Bridge City, Orange County, Texas.
- 413. Damage Prevention 083888: Epcor Gas Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 41802 Buckskin Basin Ln. (Mustang Ridge Terrace), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 414. Damage Prevention 083889: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(e), at 41802 Buckskin Basin Ln. (Mustang Ridge Terrace), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

- 415. Damage Prevention 083894: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20th (Durham), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 416. Damage Prevention 083901: Wayne Holden & Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 227 W. Greenfield Dr. (Arizona), Wake Village, Bowie County, Texas.
- 417. Damage Prevention 083903: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9515 Water Edge Point Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 418. Damage Prevention 083904: Larrett, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at S. Britain Rd. (E. 2nd Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 419. Damage Prevention 083905: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), at 8514 Owen Lake Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 420. Damage Prevention 083909: MC Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4221 Rocky Ford Dr. (Bellingrath Dr.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas.
- 421. Damage Prevention 083912: City of Lubbock Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4219 97th Pl. (Quaker), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 422. Damage Prevention 083915: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 146 Appleberry (County Line Rd.), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.
- 423. Damage Prevention 083917: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Patio Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 424. Damage Prevention 083919: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 124 Windsor Dr. (Millbrooke), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
- 425. Damage Prevention 083935: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1530 N. 9th St. (Semands Ave.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 426. Damage Prevention 083940: MPG Pipeline Contractors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at S. CR 1090 (E. CR 200), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 427. Damage Prevention 083951: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Savell Dr. (Gulfway Dr.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
- 428. Damage Prevention 083952: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Anderson Rd. (Jupiter Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 429. Damage Prevention 083956: Dimension Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 923 E. Carson (Rodgers Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 430. Damage Prevention 083961: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4138 US Hwy. 259 N., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

- 431. Damage Prevention 083963: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 839 N. Main (W. Chance Cutoff), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.
- 432. Damage Prevention 083964: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 S.W. 2nd Ave. (S.W. 14th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
- 433. Damage Prevention 083965: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11514 Cypress Birch Ct. (Terania Heights Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 434. Damage Prevention 083966: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 720 Old San Antonio Rd. (Main St.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
- 435. Damage Prevention 083968: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1108 Cedar Creek Dr. (Foster Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 436. Damage Prevention 083974: Barrilleaux Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 1788, Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 437. Damage Prevention 083975: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4214 Schuler St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 438. Damage Prevention 083977: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 Moss St. (W. Melwood St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 439. Damage Prevention 083979: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 624 Cortez Dr. (Elna Ave.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 440. Damage Prevention 083983: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 968 Wannan Ln. (Clatt Way), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 441. Damage Prevention 083985: J&S Underground Networks, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1201 Greenbriar Ln. (Windy Meadow Ln.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 442. Damage Prevention 083988: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Rd. (Mason Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 443. Damage Prevention 083990: In Charge Electric Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 3452 Ashland Ave. (Skyflower Ln.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 444. Damage Prevention 083994: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5714 W. Gulfbank Rd. (Streamside Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 445. Damage Prevention 083995: Si Environmental, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 14330 Mission Run Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 446. Damage Prevention 083996: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15006 Alrover St. (Anderson Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 447. Damage Prevention 083998: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 S. Mayhill Rd. (Mayhill), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 448. Damage Prevention 084000: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Parkview Dr. (Hillview Dr.), Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.
- 449. Damage Prevention 084001: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 10121 Whooping Crane Way (Grey Fox Run), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 450. Damage Prevention 084012: Digco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1615 Debeney Dr. (Aldine Westfield Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 451. Damage Prevention 084013: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1615 Debeney Dr. (Aldine Westfield Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 452. Damage Prevention 084014: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18003 First Bend Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 453. Damage Prevention 084017: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 11700 Blk. N. Gessner Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 454. Damage Prevention 084019: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 707 W. Short St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 455. Damage Prevention 084021: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4550 Joyce Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 456. Damage Prevention 084022: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1019 4th St. (Virginia St.), Graham, Young County, Texas.
- 457. Damage Prevention 084023: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 Edna (N. Elm), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
- 458. Damage Prevention 084028: Slim Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 308 Camp Bowie Rd. (Whaley St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.
- 459. Damage Prevention 084041: Mustang Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 148 MacArthur Dr. (Manassas Dr.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.

- 460. Damage Prevention 084042: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3313 Storey Lake Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 461. Damage Prevention 084049: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 521 E. Stewart St. (N. Bell St.), Brownfield, Terry County, Texas.
- 462. Damage Prevention 084050: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 947 (Church St.), Tenaha, Shelby County, Texas.
- 463. Damage Prevention 084052: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 406 W. Clay St. (Taft St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 464. Damage Prevention 084054: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1002 Caspian Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 465. Damage Prevention 084057: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1003 Verret Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 466. Damage Prevention 084065: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3263 Explorer Way, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 467. Damage Prevention 084077: Main Lane Industries enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 14144 Luthe Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 468. Damage Prevention 084079: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Crawford St. (Archer Ln.), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 469. Damage Prevention 084080: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1801 W. 30th St. (Beverly), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 470. Damage Prevention 084095: City of Corpus Christi Gas Department enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4124 Emil (Wade), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 471. Damage Prevention 084097: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11111 Riverview Dr. (Lakeside Estates Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 472. Damage Prevention 084103: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 5513 Pickfair St. (Kelley), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 473. Damage Prevention 084107: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 2703 Northland Dr. (Nasco Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 474. Damage Prevention 084111: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 809 S.W. 22nd Ave. (S.W. 8th Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.

- 475. Damage Prevention 084114: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4010 FM 1463 (Cinco Trace Dr.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 476. Damage Prevention 084115: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 707 Alta Cir., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 477. Damage Prevention 084127: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8214 Odet Ct. (Conklin), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 478. Damage Prevention 084135: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Noble St. (Gano St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 479. Damage Prevention 084136: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Noble St. (Gano St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 480. Damage Prevention 084140: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 207 Hoskins Broadway St., El Campo, Wharton County, Texas.
- 481. Damage Prevention 084146: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 711 Santa Fe Dr. (Jack Borden), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
- 482. Damage Prevention 084147: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 Heights Rd. (Brazos St.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 483. Damage Prevention 084152: Pegasus Link Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 635 Service Rd. (Club Estate Pl.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 484. Damage Prevention 084154: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Blk. Oakwood Dr., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 485. Damage Prevention 084155: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2201 Grace St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 486. Damage Prevention 084169: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2327 Richton St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 487. Damage Prevention 084176: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2723 Iris Valley Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 488. Damage Prevention 084181: Thedford Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14000 Blk. Fallow Ln (Sand Flat Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 489. Damage Prevention 084182: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14000 Blk. Fallow Ln (Sand Flat Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 490. Damage Prevention 084184: S T Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5630 Longmont (Chimney Rock), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 491. Damage Prevention 084185: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8306 Cambridge Rd. (McClenny Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 492. Damage Prevention 084188: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), at 6051 Broadway St., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 493. Damage Prevention 084189: D Guerra Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 188 S. Castell Ave., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 494. Damage Prevention 084191: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 245 Herod (W. Walters St.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
- 495. Damage Prevention 084193: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1321 Skiles St. (Carmel St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 496. Damage Prevention 084194: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Blk. Regency Way, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 497. Damage Prevention 084195: C-Co Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 215 S. University Parks Dr. (Franklin Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
- 498. Damage Prevention 084199: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2311 Collins St. (Arkansas), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 499. Damage Prevention 084200: Bridgepoint Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2311 Collins St. (Arkansas), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 500. Damage Prevention 084206: Reddico Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 22761 Antique Ln., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 501. Damage Prevention 084207: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 110 Addison Pl. (Topaz Trl. Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 502. Damage Prevention 084218: Summit Utilities Arkansas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 907 Japonica Dr. (Wake Village Rd.), Wake Village, Bowie County, Texas.
- 503. Damage Prevention 084220: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2945 Timberline Dr. (Trueland Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 504. Damage Prevention 084221: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10265 Paradise Vly, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 505. Damage Prevention 084222: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 351 Appaloosa Dr. (Boomer Ln.), Ferris, Ellis County, Texas.

- 506. Damage Prevention 084223: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 S. Hartford Ave. (W. Williams St.), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.
- 507. Damage Prevention 084224: B&H Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 103 S. Hartford Ave. (W. Williams St.), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.
- 508. Damage Prevention 084231: Northstar Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4317 McKinley (Vera Lou St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 509. Damage Prevention 084233: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 140 Hidden Grove (River Stone Ct.), Lumberton, Hardin County, Texas.
- 510. Damage Prevention 084238: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2413 Ferguson Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 511. Damage Prevention 084240: Summit Utilities Arkansas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 Blanton Ave. (Virginia St.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
- 512. Damage Prevention 084245: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Furay Ave. (Firedel St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 513. Damage Prevention 084247: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9400 Blk. S. Sam Houston Pkwy. W., Missouri City, Harris County, Texas.
- 514. Damage Prevention 084248: Rumsey Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5336 White Settlement Rd. (Westfork Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 515. Damage Prevention 084249: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4114 Fulton St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 516. Damage Prevention 084251: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5660 Hwy. 64 (CR 426), Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.
- 517. Damage Prevention 084253: Larrett, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at E. Irving Blvd. (Jefferson St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 518. Damage Prevention 084254: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 136 Wallops, Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
- 519. Damage Prevention 084255: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4500 Blk. Evergreen St., Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.
- 520. Damage Prevention 084256: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3901 Beggs St. (Kennon St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 521. Damage Prevention 084258: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7214 Grand Mason Dr. (Heather Elm Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 522. Damage Prevention 084260: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5332 Wellington Dr. (Trafalgar Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 523. Damage Prevention 084265: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 4418 N. St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 524. Damage Prevention 084270: Falcon Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 530 Ambrym Dr. (Stonebrook Dr.), Fairview, Collin County, Texas.
- 525. Damage Prevention 084275: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19515 Fletcher Way Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 526. Damage Prevention 084276: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 27237 Wells Ln., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 527. Damage Prevention 084277: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5634 Annatto Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
- 528. Damage Prevention 084282: Fx5 Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1301 Briar Hill Dr. (Ridgepoint St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 529. Damage Prevention 084283: Zafeda & J. O. Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3900 Ross Ave. (Caddo St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 530. Damage Prevention 084284: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11100 Hillridge Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 531. Damage Prevention 084286: Douglas Dailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 10721 Luna Rd. (Royal Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 532. Damage Prevention 084293: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11511 S. Sam Houston Pkwy. E., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 533. Damage Prevention 084294: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2700 Blk. Clinton Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 534. Damage Prevention 084296: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S.E. 20th St. (Morningside Dr.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
- 535. Damage Prevention 084297: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Miller Rd. (Glenbrook Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

- 536. Damage Prevention 084300: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1718 Yorktown Dr. (Overbrook Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 537. Damage Prevention 084301: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 406 E. Ash St. (Arkansas), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
- 538. Damage Prevention 084303: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3310 Drexel Dr. (Hillcrest Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 539. Damage Prevention 084304: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Via Mazzini Way (Rancho Bella Way), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 540. Damage Prevention 084305: City of Bartlett enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 128 W. Pietzsch (S. Emma St.), Bartlett, Williamson County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 084321: Cy-tex Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18500 Amber Pine Ct., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 542. Damage Prevention 084330: City of Quanah enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 502 W. 9th (Earle), Quanah, Hardeman County, Texas.
- 543. Damage Prevention 084331: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14815 Windlea Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 544. Damage Prevention 084337: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1030 Running Riv., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 545. Damage Prevention 084338: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 414 Emerald Thicket Ln. (Green Moss Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 546. Damage Prevention 084347: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12443 Golden Thistle, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 547. Damage Prevention 084349: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13505 Sueca Dr. (Rockhill Pkwy.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
- 548. Damage Prevention 084355: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2848 Oak Ave. (Willow St.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 549. Damage Prevention 084362: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 547 Three Corners Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 550. Damage Prevention 084364: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12400 Blk. Alston Rd., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 551. Damage Prevention 084370: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5900 Mustang Creek Ln. (FM 428 W.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

- 552. Damage Prevention 084372: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 7900 Adrian St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 553. Damage Prevention 084374: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Devils Tower Cir. (Big Bend), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 554. Damage Prevention 084377: City of Hempstead enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 630 Red River St. (Zach Rd.), Hempstead, Waller County, Texas.
- 555. Damage Prevention 084379: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1112 Grimsworth Ln. (Easton Ln.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.
- 556. Damage Prevention 084384: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5905 Belmont Ave. (Delmar Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 557. Damage Prevention 084386: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 602 N. Clements St. (Eldridge), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
- 558. Damage Prevention 084390: H M Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1106 Dunstan Dr. (Emerald Forest Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 559. Damage Prevention 084391: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1106 Dunstan Dr. (Emerald Forest Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 560. Damage Prevention 084393: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5718 Sheppard (Thomas Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
- 561. Damage Prevention 084402: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 6000 Blk. FM 1463, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 562. Damage Prevention 084405: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 937 Eves Necklace Dr. (Satsuma Dr.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
- 563. Damage Prevention 084407: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1615 Valleycrest Ln. (McCoy), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
- 564. Damage Prevention 084408: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 Grandview Ave. (Gurley), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 565. Damage Prevention 084409: Consys Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1111 W. Kiest Blvd. (Polk), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 566. Damage Prevention 084414: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Jacaman Rd. (McPherson Rd.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

- 567. Damage Prevention 084418: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12300 Blk. Amanda Pines Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 568. Damage Prevention 084420: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 15745 Regal Hill Cir. (Arapaho Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 569. Damage Prevention 084423: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 Fredrick St. (FM 2449), Ponder, Denton County, Texas.
- 570. Damage Prevention 084424: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 612 W. Parks Ave. (N. Gibson St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
- 571. Damage Prevention 084433: FDC Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 710 Enterprise St. (Commercial St.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.
- 572. Damage Prevention 084434: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 Enterprise St. (Commercial St.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.
- 573. Damage Prevention 084446: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 W. Briargate Dr. (Trophy Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 574. Damage Prevention 084450: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 Silver Moon Trl., Crosby, Harris County, Texas.
- 575. Damage Prevention 084452: Hernandez Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 116 N. Main St. (N. Kerr St.), Blooming Grove, Navarro County, Texas.
- 576. Damage Prevention 084454: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3548 Chaha Rd. (Woodrow Way), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
- 577. Damage Prevention 084458: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 7115 FM 1096 (FM 1301), Boling-Iago, Wharton County, Texas.
- 578. Damage Prevention 084460: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Garfield St. (McCarty Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 579. Damage Prevention 084461: MP Nexlevel enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 1488 (Hwy. 249), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 580. Damage Prevention 084469: ACS Commercial Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 5811 Green Springs Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 581. Damage Prevention 084470: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5270 Cash Dr. (Baird Ave.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

- 582. Damage Prevention 084484: Kilgore enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 17795 Dallas Pkwy. (Briargrove Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 583. Damage Prevention 084485: Encore Pipe & Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at FM 1379 (CR 160 E.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 584. Damage Prevention 084492: Wayne Holden & Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 216 W. Pioneer St., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
- 585. Damage Prevention 084500: Gilbert's Utility & Concrete Work, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 7592 E. 6th (Quail Run), Somerset, Bexar County, Texas.
- 586. Damage Prevention 084511: Osborn Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 214 Jennifer Ln., Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.
- 587. Damage Prevention 084518: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. 3rd St. (Bolivar St.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.
- 588. Damage Prevention 084520: Reynolds Asphalt and Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at N. 3rd St. (Bolivar St.), Sanger, Denton County, Texas.
- 589. Damage Prevention 084525: Cornerstone Synergy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4807 Spartanburg Dr. (Pilgrim Dr.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
- 590. Damage Prevention 084534: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 Tallant St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 591. Damage Prevention 084537: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9719 Alyssa Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 592. Damage Prevention 084542: Berry and Clay Commercial Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1051 N. Houston St., Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
- 593. Damage Prevention 084546: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.5(a), at 689 Cline St. (Hayman St.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
- 594. Damage Prevention 084547: Tackle Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 122 E. Sherwood Dr., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
- 595. Damage Prevention 084551: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2309 Pace St. (Gordon St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
- 596. Damage Prevention 084555: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 808 S. Main (E. 8th), Monahans, Ward County, Texas.

- 597. Damage Prevention 084562: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Stillwell St. (Wrenway Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 598. Damage Prevention 084563: Structured Foundation Repairs Houston enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1831 Sul Ross St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 599. Damage Prevention 084564: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10512 Katalpa Dr. (Mato Way), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 600. Damage Prevention 084568: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 Eldoro Dr. (Lincon Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 601. Damage Prevention 084570: The City of Beaumont enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2900 N. 16th St. (Lightfoot Ln.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 602. Damage Prevention 084571: City of Garland Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4460 W. Walnut St. (N. Plano Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 603. Damage Prevention 084581: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8618 Grand Knolls Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 604. Damage Prevention 084584: City of Longview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at E. Nelson St. (White City St.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 605. Damage Prevention 084586: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5611 Charwell Crossing Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 606. Damage Prevention 084589: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 Kyndals Meadow Cv. (Country Rd.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
- 607. Damage Prevention 084601: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8801 Lakeview Pkwy. (Dalrock Rd.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
- 608. Damage Prevention 084614: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3222 Doerge St., Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 609. Damage Prevention 084621: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 N. Central Expressway (Azalea), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 610. Damage Prevention 084624: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8405 N. Lamar Blvd. (Beaver St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 611. Damage Prevention 084625: City of Hempstead enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Main (13th), Hempstead, Waller County, Texas.

- 612. Damage Prevention 084632: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2616 Castle St. (W. Northgate Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 613. Damage Prevention 084634: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 55 Fairway Oaks Blvd. (Pinehurst), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 614. Damage Prevention 084635: SRL Consulting Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 55 Fairway Oaks Blvd. (Pinehurst), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 615. Damage Prevention 084639: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7803 Angus St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 616. Damage Prevention 084640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Green St. (Anthony St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 617. Damage Prevention 084642: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 Blk. S. Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 618. Damage Prevention 084645: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7979 St. Louis St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 619. Damage Prevention 084647: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1003 Lavender Shade Ct. (Imperial Brook Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 620. Damage Prevention 084648: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 Blk. FM 517, Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.
- 621. Damage Prevention 084649: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2619 Alabama St. (Nagle St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 622. Damage Prevention 084650: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 N. Bonnie Brae (W. Hickory), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 623. Damage Prevention 084652: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8419 Lazybrook Ln. (Barrybrook Ln.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 624. Damage Prevention 084653: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5522 Twin Rivers Ln. (Summit Springs), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 625. Damage Prevention 084656: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 N. Fulton Beach Rd. (Laguna Vista), Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.
- 626. Damage Prevention 084658: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12500 River Ridge St., Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.
- 627. Damage Prevention 084659: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1320 Burns Ave. (Moler St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

- 628. Damage Prevention 084670: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 12664 Luger Ln. (Kimber Ln.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 629. Damage Prevention 084671: Cy-tex Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 12664 Luger Ln. (Kimber Ln.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 630. Damage Prevention 084673: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1601 N. E. Green Oaks Blvd. (Collins St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 631. Damage Prevention 084676: Mello Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1504 Browning Rd., Orange, Orange County, Texas.
- 632. Damage Prevention 084679: Northstar Energy Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Panther Creek Pkwy. (King George Ln.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 633. Damage Prevention 084680: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Airline Rd. (Tallwood Cir.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 634. Damage Prevention 084681: Pavecon Public Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Washington St. (Langford St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
- 635. Damage Prevention 084682: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Washington St. (Langford St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
- 636. Damage Prevention 084684: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 E. Firest St. (Elm), Hico, Hamilton County, Texas.
- 637. Damage Prevention 084690: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10500 Goodland Dr. (Gardenia Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 638. Damage Prevention 084692: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 W. Austin St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
- 639. Damage Prevention 084714: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1120 Lakewood Dr. (Pecan Hill), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 640. Damage Prevention 084716: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S.E. 100 (S.E. 1001), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.
- 641. Damage Prevention 084723: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 Cherry Hills (Traylor Blvd.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
- 642. Damage Prevention 084736: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 645 Ceader St. (8th), Hico, Hamilton County, Texas.

- 643. Damage Prevention 084737: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8010 Bedford Euless Rd. (Colorado Blvd.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 644. Damage Prevention 084741: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7409 Grover Ave. (Richcreek Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 645. Damage Prevention 084749: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Franklin (Hubbard), Alvord, Wise County, Texas.
- 646. Damage Prevention 084751: City of Alvord enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Franklin (Hubbard), Alvord, Wise County, Texas.
- 647. Damage Prevention 084752: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4009 Wilhelm St. (Quails Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 648. Damage Prevention 084785: Dickson Underground Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 701 W. 15th St. (Brown St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 649. Damage Prevention 084792: 2R Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3606 S. Westmoreland Rd. (Maple Leaf), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 650. Damage Prevention 084809: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10714 Lennox Ln. (Catina Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 651. Damage Prevention 084822: Wayne Holden & Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 210 E. 6th St., Rusk, Cherokee County, Texas.
- 652. Damage Prevention 084831: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2307 Rolling Hills Trl. (Rockgate Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 653. Damage Prevention 084834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3207 Point E. Dr. (Park Run Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 654. Damage Prevention 084837: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6319 E. Grand Ave. (Cameron Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 655. Damage Prevention 084838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1803 S. Mays St. (Gattis School Rd.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.
- 656. Damage Prevention 084839: Wolff Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1803 S. Mays St. (Gattis School Rd.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.

- 657. Damage Prevention 084840: Paragon Sports enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1200 Stadium Dr. (E. 12th), Littlefield, Lamb County, Texas.
- 658. Damage Prevention 084841: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3217 Point E. (Park Run), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 659. Damage Prevention 084847: Hernandez Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 305 E. Marrion St. (Aquilla), Itasca, Hill County, Texas.
- 660. Damage Prevention 084849: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 E. Marrion St. (Aquilla), Itasca, Hill County, Texas.
- 661. Damage Prevention 084850: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1002 W. Central Texas Expressway (S. Ft. Hood St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
- 662. Damage Prevention 084852: Garney Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 1827 (Loganberry Dr.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.
- 663. Damage Prevention 084863: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. 701 Rd. (S. Fir St.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 664. Damage Prevention 084864: Gage and Cade Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1730 E. Oltorf St. (Greenfield Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 665. Damage Prevention 084870: Spartan Energy Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 6236 Tejas Dr. (Marlow), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 666. Damage Prevention 084871: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6236 Tejas Dr. (Marlow), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 667. Damage Prevention 084881: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10427 Lennox Ln. (Kelsey Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 668. Damage Prevention 084891: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 423 S. College St. (E. Madison St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
- 669. Damage Prevention 084896: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2700 Ranch Trl. (Hackberry Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 670. Damage Prevention 084898: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 775 Rockgate Rd. (Porter), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
- 671. Damage Prevention 084900: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1821 S. State Hwy. 161 (W. Marshall Dr.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

- 672. Damage Prevention 084901: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14125 Birch Farm Dr. (Calderwood St.), Pilot Point, Denton County, Texas.
- 673. Damage Prevention 084910: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1320 Patsys Glen (Emils Ct.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 674. Damage Prevention 084913: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4600 Quails Ln. (Wilhelm), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 675. Damage Prevention 084918: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13223 Teton St. (Arcane St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 676. Damage Prevention 084924: 2T Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 515 N. Neathery (Brockett), Collinsville, Grayson County, Texas.
- 677. Damage Prevention 084925: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 515 N. Neathery (Brockett), Collinsville, Grayson County, Texas.
- 678. Damage Prevention 084931: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 806 Allen St. (Wye St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 679. Damage Prevention 084934: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 W. 1st (Howells Western Way), Springtown, Parker County, Texas.
- 680. Damage Prevention 084937: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 Martinez Ln. (Kristen Ln.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.
- 681. Damage Prevention 084940: L&M Aerial & Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 15250 Kleberg Rd. (Boulton Pl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 682. Damage Prevention 084944: Tackle Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10000 Blk. Sagedowne Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 683. Damage Prevention 084945: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2712 Starwater Dr. (Newstead Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 684. Damage Prevention 084955: Bonick Landscaping enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4242 Westway Ave. (Douglas Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 685. Damage Prevention 084957: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3153 Hampshire Ct. (Savannah Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 686. Damage Prevention 084968: A & A Cable Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3908 Falls Creek, Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

- 687. Damage Prevention 084969: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3516 Wildwood Cir. (Shiloh Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 688. Damage Prevention 084973: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 738 Hill Terrace Dr. (Cliffwood Dr.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
- 689. Damage Prevention 084994: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1221 Cedar St. (Union St.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.
- 690. Damage Prevention 084999: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9779 Masterman Ln. (Dorset Ln.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 691. Damage Prevention 085001: Premier Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9779 Masterman Ln. (Dorset Ln.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 692. Damage Prevention 085018: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Blk. Morris St. (William Rylie St.), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.
- 693. Damage Prevention 085032: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2001 FM 1195, Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
- 694. Damage Prevention 085043: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6400 Lantana Ave. (Antilley Rd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 695. Damage Prevention 085052: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 S. Jones (Elm St.), Hamilton, Hamilton County, Texas.
- 696. Damage Prevention 085059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3061 Mansfield Hwy. (Seminary Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 697. Damage Prevention 085065: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8734 Welles Harbor (Welles Harbor Cir.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 698. Damage Prevention 085068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Drycreek Dr. (Lonesome Dove Ln.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 699. Damage Prevention 085072: Crockett Housing Authority enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(a), at 146 Lewis Cir., Crockett, Houston County, Texas.
- 700. Damage Prevention 085074: Gilbert's Utility & Concrete Work, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 7580 E. 6th St. (Qual Run), Somerset, Bexar County, Texas.
- 701. Damage Prevention 085098: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Robertson St. (Cook St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

- 702. Damage Prevention 085103: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 Ridgeview Ln. (Skyline Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
- 703. Damage Prevention 085122: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Wilcoxson St. (Westgate Dr..), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.
- 704. Damage Prevention 085125: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Pase St. (Stuart St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
- 705. Damage Prevention 085137: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3101 Point E. Dr. (I-30 Frontage Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 706. Damage Prevention 085144: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 809 E. Standifer St. (Murray St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 707. Damage Prevention 085150: Martinez Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 12800 Blk. Bob Bullock Loop (McPherson Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
- 708. Damage Prevention 085153: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1409 Belcher (Ritchey), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
- 709. Damage Prevention 085157: Critter Ventures, Inc. DBA Critter Getter Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7405 Star Gazer (Cattlemen), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 710. Damage Prevention 085160: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7900 Northaven Rd. (Valleydale Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 711. Damage Prevention 085172: National Construction Rentals enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 11511 S. Sam Houston Pkwy. E., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 712. Damage Prevention 085176: Razos Dry Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Twisting Shores, Cibolo, Bexar County, Texas.
- 713. Damage Prevention 085189: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 528 E. Murray St. (S. 5th Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
- 714. Damage Prevention 085193: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4725 N. Meadow Ridge Cir. (Brook Hill Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 715. Damage Prevention 085196: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 615 W. Ave. G (Arlee St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
- 716. Damage Prevention 085197: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2308 Rockhopper Trl. (Migration Way), Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas.

- 717. Damage Prevention 085202: Mission Site Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4531 Garfield Ave. (Garfield), Cockrell Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
- 718. Damage Prevention 085204: Santos Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1705 Northtown Dr. (Egyptian Way), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 719. Damage Prevention 085205: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16 Windsor Ridge (Windsor Ridge), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 720. Damage Prevention 085206: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 347 S. Martin Plaza (S. Terry St.), Malakoff, Henderson County, Texas.
- 721. Damage Prevention 085208: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 Northtown Dr. (Egyptian Way), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 722. Damage Prevention 085210: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Legacy Dr. (Bishop Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 723. Damage Prevention 085212: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 949 Grove St. (Fitzhugh St.), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.
- 724. Damage Prevention 085213: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 56 (Stephens Dr.), Bells, Grayson County, Texas.
- 725. Damage Prevention 085219: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5554 Longview St. (Worcola St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 726. Damage Prevention 085221: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2711 DuPont St. (Sycamore Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 727. Damage Prevention 085222: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4313 O'Neal St. (Williams St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
- 728. Damage Prevention 085224: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Gresham Rd. (Holman Rd.), Burkburnett, Wichita County, Texas.
- 729. Damage Prevention 085226: New Visions Water Treatment enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2331 McDonald Rd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 730. Damage Prevention 085230: Summit Utilities Arkansas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 319 Arizona Ave. (Redwater Rd.), Wake Village, Bowie County, Texas.
- 731. Damage Prevention 085232: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Dallas St. (W. Mary Jane Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

- 732. Damage Prevention 085233: The City of Beaumont enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6780 Greenwood (Stacewood), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
- 733. Damage Prevention 085251: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4408 Loma de Brisas (Loma del Sol), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 734. Damage Prevention 085252: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 850 Quail Rise (Oakwood Trl.), Fairview, Collin County, Texas.
- 735. Damage Prevention 085253: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8438 Golf Club Cir. (Golf Club Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 736. Damage Prevention 085294: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16209 Marcello Dr. (Bassano Ave.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
- 737. Damage Prevention 085295: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 418 Elbert Ln. (Coronado Rd.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
- 738. Damage Prevention 085296: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4703 N. Meadow Ridge Cir. (Lakewood Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 739. Damage Prevention 085299: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Bonham Ave. (N.W. 2nd St.), Cooper, Delta County, Texas.
- 740. Damage Prevention 085329: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 S. Center St. (S. 2nd St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 741. Damage Prevention 085340: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2014 Clearwater Way (Parkfield Rd.), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 742. Damage Prevention 085354: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1710 Saunders St. (N. 18th St.), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.
- 743. Damage Prevention 085358: Tejas Commercial Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3403 N. Sylvania (33rd), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 744. Damage Prevention 085362: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1109 Edinburg Ln. (Sherman Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 745. Damage Prevention 085364: L&M Aerial & Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Lasater Rd. (I-20 Service Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 746. Damage Prevention 085367: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lasater Rd. (I-20 Service Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

- 747. Damage Prevention 085371: Gerard Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3903 N. St. Mary's St. (Tuleta Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 748. Damage Prevention 085372: Denton City Freshwater Supply District enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2410 College Park Dr. (College Park Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 749. Damage Prevention 085379: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1118 Wedge Hill Rd. (N. Briar Ridge Cir.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 750. Damage Prevention 085386: Spiess Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 309 Graphite (Ridge St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 751. Damage Prevention 085392: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2911 Thunderbird Dr. (Greenway), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 752. Damage Prevention 085406: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7314 Grand Mason Dr. (Heather Elm), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 753. Damage Prevention 085416: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Blk. 10th St. (K Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
- 754. Damage Prevention 085421: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1801 E. Whitestone Blvd. (Arrow Point), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.
- 755. Damage Prevention 085423: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 E. Van Alstyne Pkwy. (N. John Douglas Rd.), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.
- 756. Damage Prevention 085429: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10 Bulldog Dr. (W. 8th St.), Venus, Johnson County, Texas.
- 757. Damage Prevention 085441: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7318 Grand Mason Dr. (Heather Elm), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
- 758. Damage Prevention 085455: Benjamin Franklin Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3600 McMillian Dr. (E.S.E. Loop 323), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
- 759. Damage Prevention 085459: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4440 Durst Ln. (Sandhills Ln.), Prosper, Denton County, Texas.
- 760. Damage Prevention 085463: SRL Consulting Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3201 Lakepine Cir., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

- 761. Damage Prevention 085465: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hitchford St. (Wildwood Way), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
- 762. Damage Prevention 085467: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10503 Katherine Lake Dr. (Park Path Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 763. Damage Prevention 085472: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 625 Parkview Dr. (Bobcat), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
- 764. Damage Prevention 085475: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 S. State (Brady), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
- 765. Damage Prevention 085477: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2002 Edgemont Dr. (Amarillo), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 766. Damage Prevention 085478: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hillcrest (Wester Way), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 767. Damage Prevention 085480: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3 Windward Rd. (Crosslands), Benbrook, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 768. Damage Prevention 085483: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Industrial St. (Mill St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 769. Damage Prevention 085487: Victory Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13508 Thomas Wheeler Way (Stelfox Dr.), Manor, Travis County, Texas.
- 770. Damage Prevention 085488: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Sears Dr. (Ave. F), Valley Mills, Bosque County, Texas.
- 771. Damage Prevention 085496: Tejas Commercial Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 915 W. Bluff (Mills), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 772. Damage Prevention 085505: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Halbert St. (Lydia Ln.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
- 773. Damage Prevention 085508: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2205 Quail Hollow Dr. (Chaparral Cir.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 774. Damage Prevention 085509: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11538 8th St. (7th St.), North Zulch, Madison County, Texas.
- 775. Damage Prevention 085511: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8454 Golf Club Cir. (Golf Club Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 776. Damage Prevention 085512: Northeast Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 8454 Golf Club Cir. (Golf Club Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 777. Damage Prevention 085515: T Dyne Mechanical Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4700 Alameda Ave. (Val Verde), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 778. Damage Prevention 085530: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Northstar Pkwy. (Nebula), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 779. Damage Prevention 085534: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4309 Lovers Ln. (N. Cresthaven Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 780. Damage Prevention 085535: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 711 Owensville St. (Cedar Heights), Franklin, Robertson County, Texas.
- 781. Damage Prevention 085539: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3120 Woodland Cir. (College Hills Blvd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 782. Damage Prevention 085540: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4015 Green Valley Dr. (Creekridge St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 783. Damage Prevention 085541: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. 2nd St. (Yorkshire Dr.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.
- 784. Damage Prevention 085542: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1409 Woodborough Ln. (Weybridge Ln.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 785. Damage Prevention 085544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Scyene Rd. (St. Augustine Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 786. Damage Prevention 085549: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2319 Robinwood Ln. (Mistywood Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 787. Damage Prevention 085552: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4901 Park Hampton Dr. (Oak Hill Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 788. Damage Prevention 085557: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5232 Fairway Dr. (Bentwood Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 789. Damage Prevention 085559: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2909 Broadmoor (Braeburn), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

- 790. Damage Prevention 085561: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1830 N.E. Green Oaks (Ascension Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 791. Damage Prevention 085564: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1607 Lennon Ave. (Merrimac St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 792. Damage Prevention 085570: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5237 Westway Dr. (Fairway Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 793. Damage Prevention 085579: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 513 Lakewood Dr. (Augusta Dr.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
- 794. Damage Prevention 085583: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 130 N. Locust St. (Main St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
- 795. Damage Prevention 085586: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 3rd St. (Harding St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 796. Damage Prevention 085587: West Texas Gas Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Barnett (Campbell St.), Eden, Concho County, Texas.
- 797. Damage Prevention 085592: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1008 Kirkham Way (Chaplin), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 798. Damage Prevention 085594: Anderson Columbia enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Gaines St. (Airline Rd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 799. Damage Prevention 085602: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1409 Creekview (S. Old Orchard Ln.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
- 800. Damage Prevention 085606: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6413 Johns Way (Norris Valley Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 801. Damage Prevention 085615: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 217 S. Garland Ave. (W. Ave. B), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 802. Damage Prevention 085616: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 Greenwood (Wilson St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 803. Damage Prevention 085622: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 127 Cielo Ln. (Lakeshore Rd.), Shady Shores, Denton County, Texas.
- 804. Damage Prevention 085623: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Blk. Jack Rabbit Way (Horizon Way), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.

- 805. Damage Prevention 085625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 506 W. Walnut St. (Trenchard St.), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
- 806. Damage Prevention 085628: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3301 Point E. Dr. (Park Run Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 807. Damage Prevention 085631: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 753 S. 8th St. (W. Ave. I), Buckholts, Milam County, Texas.
- 808. Damage Prevention 085637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 489 Biscay Dr. (Heatherglen Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 809. Damage Prevention 085639: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Secton Rd. (Balboa), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
- 810. Damage Prevention 085643: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Lakehill Ct. (S. Stemmons Fwy.), Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas.
- 811. Damage Prevention 085645: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 Burrow Dr. (Rams Horn Dr.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
- Damage Prevention 085652: Borepro, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2270 Steerhead (Silverberry St.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 813. Damage Prevention 085661: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6321 W. Poly Webb Rd. (Lindberg Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- Bamage Prevention 085665: Pro Bore Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1216 Park Row (Davis), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 815. Damage Prevention 085666: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1216 Park Row (Davis), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 816. Damage Prevention 085686: Lester Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at MLK (Colorado), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas.
- 817. Damage Prevention 085695: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4300 Fox River, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 818. Damage Prevention 085696: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2611 Rustling Oaks (Camelot), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 819. Damage Prevention 085704: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1528 Hilltop Dr. (Jo Ann Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

- 820. Damage Prevention 085705: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2201 Brown St. (10th), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.
- 821. Damage Prevention 085706: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2217 Brown (Fisk), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.
- 822. Damage Prevention 085707: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Euless Rd. (Maple St.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 823. Damage Prevention 085717: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2309 Guthrie Rd. (Belt Line Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 824. Damage Prevention 085718: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6321 Dykes Way (Hughes), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 825. Damage Prevention 085720: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6827 Lakeshore Dr. (Oakwood Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 826. Damage Prevention 085721: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 321 Mill St. (Cook St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 827. Damage Prevention 085724: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 520 W. Ave. E, Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 828. Damage Prevention 085729: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 99 US Hwy. 380 (Hwy. 101), Bridgeport, Wise County, Texas.
- 829. Damage Prevention 085730: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3317 Lodgepole (Ponderosa), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 830. Damage Prevention 085738: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 215 Bethany Creek Dr. (Pulitzer), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
- 831. Damage Prevention 085739: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2938 Storey Ln. (Overlake Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 832. Damage Prevention 085741: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 N. Main St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 833. Damage Prevention 085743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13970 Noel Rd. (Southern Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 834. Damage Prevention 085745: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6812 Velasco Ave. (Copperfield Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

- 835. Damage Prevention 085747: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2515 Robinwood Ln. (Shadywood St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 836. Damage Prevention 085748: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9008 Winding Creek (Cottontail Dr.), Oak Point, Denton County, Texas.
- 837. Damage Prevention 085755: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 309 Elm (Dickson), Milford, Ellis County, Texas.
- 838. Damage Prevention 085757: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 Woodcliff Dr. (Cotton Ridge Rd.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
- 839. Damage Prevention 085760: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8329 Jerrie Jo Dr. (Jennings Dr.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 840. Damage Prevention 085763: J2 Construction Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1508 N.W. Loop 281, Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
- 841. Damage Prevention 085765: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10444 Strait Ln. (Mason Ct.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 842. Damage Prevention 085766: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 924 Purnell St. (I-35 N. Service Rd.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
- 843. Damage Prevention 085771: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Walnut (S. Mulberry St.), Archer City, Archer County, Texas.
- 844. Damage Prevention 085772: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 14 (Kollman Rd.), Mexia, Limestone County, Texas.
- 845. Damage Prevention 085775: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3300 Colorado Blvd. (Med Park), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 846. Damage Prevention 085780: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3316 Colorado Blvd. (Med Park), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 847. Damage Prevention 085787: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2166 Mail Ave. (Rural Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 848. Damage Prevention 085790: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3321 Parvia Ave. (Nomas St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 849. Damage Prevention 085793: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 502 N. Willis (N. 6th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

- 850. Damage Prevention 085794: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cavitt (McKinney), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 851. Damage Prevention 085798: J & J Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2235 S. Washington (FM 1388), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas.
- 852. Damage Prevention 085799: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5747 Sadler Cir. (Inwood), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 853. Damage Prevention 085804: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 9889 Wade Blvd. (Ohio Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
- 854. Damage Prevention 085814: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8704 Eagleview Ct. (Skylake), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 855. Damage Prevention 085816: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 718 Bailey St. (Wilson St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 856. Damage Prevention 085823: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1604 W. Harrison St. (Hwy. 5), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.
- 857. Damage Prevention 085837: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 328 Stately Oak (River Oak Way), Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas.
- 858. Damage Prevention 085846: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4005 Shawnee (Woodbriar), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
- 859. Damage Prevention 085850: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1518 Franklin Ave. (Allen Ave.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.
- 860. Damage Prevention 085857: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 403 E. Border St. (S. Church St.), Milford, Ellis County, Texas.
- 861. Damage Prevention 085896: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 N. Oakes St. (E. College St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 862. Damage Prevention 085897: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13235 N. Stemmons (Valley View Ln.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
- 863. Damage Prevention 085899: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bledsoe St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 864. Damage Prevention 085900: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 512 Mary St. (E. 2nd St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 865. Damage Prevention 085905: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1932 Lakeside Ranch (Cedar Lake), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
- 866. Damage Prevention 085913: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4029 Main St. (Cato Rd.), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas.
- 867. Damage Prevention 085914: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Janelle (Clearbrook), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
- 868. Damage Prevention 085915: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 Blk. Champlain St. (Victoria), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
- 869. Damage Prevention 085938: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 N. I-45 Service Rd. (FM 1183), Alma, Ellis County, Texas.
- 870. Damage Prevention 085942: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1906 Durham St. (Foxcroft St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OPERATIONS

871. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

- 872. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.
- 873. Update on *Goldston Oil Corporation v. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality*, in the 53rd Judicial District Court of Travis County (D-1-GN-21-005412).

RULE ADOPTION

874. Adoption of new 16 Texas Administrative Code §7.480, relating to Energy Conservation Programs.

PUBLIC INPUT

875. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, March 19, 2024

EXECUTIVE SESSION

- 876. Discussion of pending litigation, including Opiela and Ammonite cases (*Elsie Opiela and Adrian Opiela, Jr. v. Railroad Commission of Texas and Magnolia Oil and Gas Operating LLC*, 03-21-00258-CV; *Ammonite Oil and Gas Corp. v. Railroad Commission of Texas*, 04-20-00465-CV).
- 877. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.